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COLUR USWAP REGIONAL DISTRICT

April 22, 2020

Sent via email: info@tourismgolden.com

Joanne Sweeting
Executive Director
Tourism Golden

521 9" Avenue North
Golden, BC VOA 1HO

Dear Ms. Sweeting:

Re: Planning & Legislation for Short Term Rentals

Thank you for your letter dated January 27, 2020 which was conveyed by Director Cathcart to the Board
for discussion at its April 16, 2020 Regular meeting. Our apologies for not considering the letter sooner,
however Director Cathcart did not attend the March Board meeting, so the matter was brought forward
for consideration at the April Board meeting.

At this time we wish to advise that the Board received your letter and acknowledged the comments of
Tourism Golden in regards to the lack of land use controls in Electoral Area A and the sentiments
expressed pertaining to a need for regulations on short term vacation rentals.

We appreciate the interest you have in this matter and the time you have taken to relay your
association’s concerns to our CSRD Board.

Yours truly,
COLUMBIA SHUSWAP REGIONAL DISTRICT
Per:

Kevin Flynn
Chair

cc: CSRD Electoral Area A Director, Karen Cathcart

ELECTORAL AREAS MUNICIPALITIES
A GOLDEN-COLUMBIA C SOUTH SHUSWAP E SICAMOUS-MALAKWA GOLDEN SALMON ARM
B REVELSTOKE-COLUMBIA D FALKLAND-SALMON VALLEY F NORTH SHUSWAP-SEYMOUR ARM REVELSTOKE SICAMOUS
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